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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 24 September 2020 5:13 PM
To: service@ k kim hin (service@kkimhin.com.sg); admin1@kkimhin.com.sg; Margaret 

KKH
Cc: Admin A; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBD8436D *Our Ref: CC4/III19002016/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SHB 4331M(III) AND GBD 8436D ON 30/01/2019]

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
Further to our below email. 
 
In view of no response from you good office, we will proceed to close file at our end. 
 
Thanks. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 1:08 PM 
To: service@ k kim hin (service@kkimhin.com.sg) <service@kkimhin.com.sg>; admin1@kkimhin.com.sg; Margaret 
KKH <margaret@kkimhin.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: Your Ref: GBD8436D *Our Ref: CC4/III19002016/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 4331M(III) AND GBD 
8436D ON 30/01/2019] 
 
3rd REMINDER                                          Without Prejudice 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
We refer to our below email. 
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Kindly advise if your client is still pursuing third party claim against our insured / M/s India International Insurance 
Pte Ltd. If so, kindly forward your finalisation /the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available for our further 
action. 
  
Thank you. 
  

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

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
Sent: Wednesday, 22 July 2020 11:05 AM 
To: service@ k kim hin (service@kkimhin.com.sg) <service@kkimhin.com.sg>; admin1@kkimhin.com.sg 
<admin1@kkimhin.com.sg>; Margaret KKH <margaret@kkimhin.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Your Ref: GBD8436D *Our Ref: CC4/III19002016/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 4331M(III) AND GBD 
8436D ON 30/01/2019]  
  
2nd REMINDER                                          Without Prejudice 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2020 3:07 PM 
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
  

REMINDER                                          Without Prejudice 

  

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
Sent: Thursday, 23 April 2020 3:35 PM 
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
Phone: 6256 3561 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 9:52 AM 
To: service@ k kim hin (service@kkimhin.com.sg) <service@kkimhin.com.sg>; admin1@kkimhin.com.sg 
<admin1@kkimhin.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Your Ref: GBD8436D *Our Ref: CC4/III19002016/Kpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 4331M(III) AND GBD 
8436D ON 30/01/2019]  
  
Your Ref: GBD8436D                                                                        Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/III19002016/Kpa3 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB 4331M(III) AND GBD 8436D ON 30/01/2019 
  
We refer to the above matter.   
  
Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to 
the BOLA guideline settlement. 
  
Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to 
your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the 
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the 
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal. 
  
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
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

 

  
  


